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S. JESS LARSEN
VICE PRESIDENT

July 27, 1999

Mr. Kenneth L. Kalman, Project Manager
Facilities Decommissioning Section
Low Level Waste and Decommissioning Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555-0001

Re: Docket No. 70-925; License No. SNM-928
Cimarron Corporation
Dielectric Fluid Contaminated Soil

Dear Mr. Kalman:

Pursuant to your request made during today's telephone conference, the site roadway
grid location defined in the placement of Option 1 dielectric fluid contaminated soil
extends from 11 8N-240E southeast to 106N-260E. If you have any further questions,
please contact me.

Sincerely,

Je-sParsen
Vice-President
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